AINTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL S. D. COLLEGE BARNALA Phone: 230005 Fax: 241505 Website: www.sdcollegeinstitutions.org; Email: iqac.sdcbnl@gmail.com Minutes of the meeting of 1.Q.A.C of S. D. College, Barnala held on 12/09/2023 at 10 a.m. in IQAC Office.	
Members present:	
Dr. Rama Sharma Kalu-	Dr. M. L. Bansal Inner
Dr. T.K. Sahu Sug	Dr. V. K. Bansal Unsale
Prof. Anuradha Sharma ASle	Dr. Rajesh Gupta MMM
Prof. Upasana Rani Upase	Dr. Bahadur Singh frung
Prof. Anamika Bhardwaj	Prof. Rajni Gupta
Dr. Reetu Aggarwal Ligaam	Prof. Gaurav Singla
Prof. Balwinder Kumar Bal. les For.	Sh. Sukhpal Singh Bubpalsil
Ms. Kusam Sharma 🛛 🕅	Ms. Puneet Garg Runeet Garg

The meeting commenced with welcome of all the members of the IQAC by Coordinator Dr. Rajesh Gupta

The minutes of previous meeting held on 4th June 2023 were confirmed.

After a long discussion and deliberation on different issues placed by the members following decisions were taken: -

- 1. The felt the need of enhancing the outlook of the college by undertaking the periodic repair, maintenance and white washing of the building in the coming months preferably before the Peer Team Visit of NAAC.
- 2. The house was concerned regarding the poor language/communication skills of our students leading to fewer job opportunities for them. The house recommended the updating of college language laboratory. Moreover, students be encouraged to make intensive use of this lab.
- 3. The house recommended that teaching learning process be strengthened and efforts be made to further reduce the failure rate in exams. Faculty members should conduct remedial classes for slow learners.



INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL S. D. COLLEGE BARNALA

Phone: 230005 Fax: 241505 Website: <u>www.sdcollegeinstitutions.org;</u> Email: iqac.sdcbnl@gmail.com

- 4. The house inquired the present status of SSR preparations for Cycle-2 of NAAC accreditation. IQAC Coordinator reported that work on SSR preparation is at a very advance stage. The college will submit the IIQA in the coming week. Once IIQA is approved by NAAC, SSR will be submitted in 45 days.
- 5. The house was of the view that keeping in mind the rich cultural heritage of Punjab and college tradition of participation in large number of events in Youth Festivals. Students be motivated and encouraged to participate in cultural and folk items. A grand participation of students be assured in Zonal Youth Festival to be held at University College, Barnala from 3-6 Oct. 2023 and Inter Zonal Youth Festival at Punjabi University Patiala from 21-24 Oct. 2023.
- 6. The house felt blessed by having Pracheen Shri Krishana Temple in the college, moreover, keeping in mind the tradition of our institution and the aspirations of the society. Krishna Janam Ashtami Festival be organized in the College Krishna Temple with full spiritual fervor and religious sanctity.
- 7. The house felt concerned over the construction of garbage dump in front of our college. It emits foul smell and is the source of spread of many diseases. It effects health and hygiene. The house recommended that efforts be made to get it removed. In this connection Municipality and District Administration be requested to remove the dump keeping in mind the wellbeing of students and staff. Problem may also be highlighted by sending information through Swachh Bharat Google Form link.
- 8. The house suggested that for surveillance and safety, performance of all the CCTV cameras be checked. If need be new HD cameras with more visual clarity be installed in the whole campus.

There being no other matter, meeting ended with vote of thanks to the chair.

Approved

Dr. Rama Sharma Principal IQAC Chairpeison Signed

PLANE

Dr. Rajesh Gupta Associate Professor IQAC Coordinator